FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSKIN RQ-3
WASHINGTOH, [L. 20463

James Zanenpn, Treasurer
Campaign Fund of Don DiFrancesco
P.0O. Box 407
Berkely Heights, NI 07922

Hee SE 7 2

Identification Number: C00338277
Referance: Termmatizn Report {(4/1/01-6/30/} )
Dear Mr. Zanenpo:

Thig letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the roport(s)
referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain information contamed
m the report{s). An itermization followa:

-Your report requested that the Commission permit your commities to
terminate pursnant to 2 U.8.C. §433(d} and 11 CFR §102.3. Preliminary
teview of your April Quarterly (4/1/00-6/30/00) and Year End (10/1/00-
12/31/00} Reports raised questions concerning certain nformation disclosed
by your committee, Your committee must continue to file all required
reparts with the Commission until this matter has been resolved. The
Commizsion will notify you when your reguest to terminate has bean
approved and the committee 1s no longer required to file reports with the
Commission.

Any smendment or clarification should be filed with the Federal Election
Commission. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our toil-free
number, (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press I, then press 2 to reach the Reports Analysis
Division). My local mumber is (202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

i]m&ﬂ A W kamaon
Angel'l.. Williamacn

Eeports Analyst
287 Reports Analysis Division







